EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 2:53 pm

To: Lynda Chia

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ5775M (CHINA TAIPING) AND YQ1598A AT/ALONG

SENOKO ROAD ON 20/04/2023

Dear Lynda,

We refer to your email below. Thank you for your prompt reply.

Sorry that | have missed your call.

My sincere apologies for the typo error. We will handle/settle third party claim at best. Thank you.

With warmest regards,
Ezlyna

From: Lynda Chia <lyndac@leongguan.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 4:02 PM

To: EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ5775M (CHINA TAIPING) AND YQ158A AT/ALONG SENOKO ROAD ON 20/04/2023

Dear Ezlyna
Thank you for your mail.

Since you are the LOSS ADJUSTER appointed by CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD to
handle the case, we will leave it unto your good hands.

| called you @ 8028 7880 BUT NO answer coz | think you got the WRONG VEHICLE NO. OF THE THIRD
PARTY, it should be : YQ1598A and NOT YQ158A, kindly make it right!

Thank you.

Best regards,

Lynda Chia

PA and Office Manager

| Office: +65 6752 4188 | )
| Mobile: +65 9862 8212

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 3:40 PM
To: Lynda Chia <lyndac@leongguan.com>




Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ5775M (CHINA TAIPING) AND YQ1598A AT/ALONG SENOKO ROAD ON 20/04/2023

Our Ref: CC6/CTI23004271/Kya3

Insured Name : LEONG GUAN FOOD TRADING PTE LTD
Insured Driver : Wang Yao

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ5775M (CHINA TAIPING) AND YQ1598A AT/ALONG SENOKO ROAD ON 20/04/2023

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from YQ1598A against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report, accident scenario and third party’s video footage, we are of the view that liability is not in
your driver’s favour. Therefore, we shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement of the third party claim at best
to avoid further litigation, which would escalate to even more cost.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 07 days from the date of this letter.

Pls find enclosed screen shot from third party’s video footage, after the right turn, third party (YQ158A) travelling on left
lane and your driver cut into third party’s lane and caused collision.

é:

Thank you.

*I am working from home till 12.05.2023. If you wish to contact me, pls whatsapp call at 80287880 or email.



Best Regards,

Ezlyna Eng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: Ezlyna@lkkauto.com |

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

Leong Guan Food Manufacturer Pte Lid
Leong Guan Food Trading Pte Ltd

7 Woodlands Link Tel: +65 67547911 (Hotline)

Singapore 738722 +65 67524188 (Admin)
LEONG GUAN  Email: enquiry@leongguan.com +65 67540352 (Accounts)

www.leongguan.com Fax: +65 67561531

Mission: We aim to manufacture the best noodles as well as provide a one-stop solution for our customers.

NOTE: Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for
delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly
notify the sender by reply email. All opinions, conclusions and other information expressed in this message not of an official nature shall not be deemed
as given or endorsed by Leong Guan group of companies unless otherwise indicated by an authorized representative independent of this message.
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